

The London Gazette.

Published by Authority.

TUESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 1820.

St. James's, December 11, 1820.

ESTERDAY afternoon, at five minutes after five o'clock, the Duchess of Clarence was happily delivered of a Princess. His Royal Highness the Duke of York, the Lord Chancellor, and the Right Honourable George Canning, First Commissioner for the Affairs of India, were in attendance.

Her Royal Highness is, God be praised, as well as can be expected; and the young Princess, although prematurely born, is expected to live.

THE following Addresses, having been transmitted to Viscount Sidmouth, one of His Majesty's Principal Secretaries of State, by the several persons whose names are respectively subjoined to each Address, were presented by His Lordship to His Majesty, who was pleased to receive the same very graciously:

To the KING's Most Excellent Majesty.

The humble Address of the Mayor, Recorder, Aldermen, Sheriff and Common Council of Newcastle-upon-Tyne.

WE, your Majesty's dutiful and loyal subjects, the Mayor, Recorder, Aldermen, Sheriff, and Common Council of Newcastle-upon-Tyne, humbly offer to your Majesty our sincere and ardent assurances of inviolable attachment to your Majesty's Royal Person and Government.

We remember with the deepest feeling of gratitude the many inestimable blessings we long enjoyed under the mild and beneficent rule of your Majesty's august Father, our late revered Sovereign; and we lament that attempts have been made in the very beginning of your Majesty's reign to revive a factious and turbulent spirit, which, under the influence of wise and salutary councils, had been in a great measure subdued. We beg leave to assure your Majesty, that we firmly rely on the energy of your Majesty's Government, for maintaining the future safety and welfare of the country; and that we have the utmost confidence in the wisdom of those Counsellors under whose auspices this empire has passed with glory through the most eventful period of its history.

We pray that your Majesty's reign may be long and prosperous, and equally secure from the invasion of foreign enemies and the treachery of domestic disaffection.

Given under the seal of our Corporation, this 4th day of December 1820,

Geo. Forster, Mayor.

[Transmitted by the Lord Chancellor.]

To the KING's Most Excellent Majesty.

WE, your Majesty's loyal and dutiful subjects, the Inhabitants of the Mining Parishes of Rowberrow and Shipham, in the County of Somerset, feel it our bounden duty thus publicly to approach your Majesty with every assurance of our faithful and steady attachment to your Majesty's most sacred Person.

And we also beg to assure your Majesty that neither the deplorable licentiousness of the press, nor the example of the disaffected will ever tend to lesson or shake the well known loyalty and affection we have ever borne for your illustrious House and our firm determination to support our glorious Constitution.

Dated this 29th day of November 1820.

[Delivered by H. J. Addington, Esq.]

To the KING's Most Excellent Majesty,

The humble, dutiful, and unanimous Address of the Mayor, Aldermen and Burgesses of the Town of Beverley, in the County of York, in Common Council assembled.

Most Gracious Sovereign.

MAY it please you, Sire, to receive these expressions of loyalty and unalterable attachment which, with the sincerest affection for your Person